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TO: 
 
FROM: 

 
All Bidders 
 
District of Sooke 
 

DATE: January 26, 2017 
 

PROJECT: WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT– SLUDGE DEWATERING  
INVITATION TO QUOTE 
 

FILE NO: 2017-001 
 

 

1. PRECEDENCE 

1. This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take precedence 
over all requirements of the Tender Documents with which it may prove to be at variance unless 
otherwise qualified by the District. 

2. PURPOSE 

1. This addendum is in response to enquiries as per the Request for Quote document. 
 

3. QUESTIONS 

The questions below have been modified for clarity: 
 

1. Will there be an extension of the closing date? 
 
Response: 

We will provide an extension of one week.  Please provide your quote and estimated schedule 
for the work, to the undersigned electronically at lhooper@sooke.ca, or in person at 2205 Otter 
Point Road by 2:00pm on Friday, February 10, 2017. 

2. What is the polymer concentration and dosage currently being used?  

Response: 
The polymer concentration is >50% and the feed slurry is approximately 1%. 

 
3. Are the solids per day noted in the RFQ based on 7 days per week production? 

 
Response:   
It is based on an 8 hour run of loading over a 40hr week. 
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